



# SUGA Meeting | MINUTES

---

Meeting Date April, 17 2018 | Call to Order 2:36 PM | Meeting Location LF 310 | Old Minutes Approved

President	David Germinari
Vice-pres Lowell	Eno Adoghe
Vice-pres Bedford	Enrique Arias
Treasurer	Vishal Patel
Secretary	Hannah Peterson

## Roll Call

David Germinari, Enrique Arias, Eno Adoghe, Fatima Al-Muntafik, Gerardo Morales, Hannah Peterson, Juliette Brown, Kirsten Morrow, Mark Andrews, Vishal Patel, Sierra DeWalt, Steve Rossi

## AGENDA TOPICS

---

*New Business Updates, Guests, Club of the Year Award, SUGA Committees, Student Trustee Update, Advisor Update, Club Liaisons*

- I) New Business
  - a. Updates
    - i. President: Limited time left
    - ii. Vice-pres Lowell: None
    - iii. Vice-pres Bedford: None
    - iv. Treasurer: None
    - v. Secretary: Will write draft email about campus shuttle
- II) Guest: "MCC Student Union"
  - a. SUGA members have too much authority
    - i. Want to create a student union
    - ii. Online platform where students can express concerns
    - iii. Don't want to be approved by the school
    - iv. Not willing to join SUGA
- III) COTY Award
  - a. Outdoor Adventure Club
    - i. A lot of events that students love
  - b. Women's Leadership Network
    - i. Worked hard this semester to create different events
  - c. Business Club
    - i. Lots of events with dedicated members
- IV) SUGA Committee
  - a. Student Advocacy

- b. Public Relations
- c. Community Service
- d. LPD
- V) Club Liaisons
- VI) Student Trustee Update
  - a. Attended sexual harassment rally on April 10: 12:00 – 1:00 PM @ Boston Statehouse
- VII) Advisor Update
  - a. Banquet locations
  - b. Fancy pens
  - c. Summer conference
  - d. May 10 is the club award celebration

## **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

---

*Announcements Spring Fling ideas, banquet, guests (debrief)*

## **OPEN FLOOR**

---

*Meeting Adjourned 5:16 PM*